

ADDLEMAN & ASSOCIATES

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS

Amy Clews, CPA, CDFA®, CVA, CFE

Email: amy@addlemancpas.com

SUMMARY

Amy Clews is a Director at Addleman & Associates. She has extensive experience in business valuation, forensic accounting, matrimonial disputes, litigation consulting, turnaround restructuring, and commercial litigation matters. Ms. Clews has more than twenty years' forensic accounting experience in both the US and Europe assisting with lost profits damage analysis, asset tracing, valuation of businesses, fraud investigations, performing forensic audits, drafting expert reports and analyses for deposition and trial testimony in commercial litigation matters, turnaround restructuring, and providing investigative assistance to regulatory bodies.

SPECIALTIES

Family Law: valuation of businesses, quantification of historical income, analysis of community marital standard of living, identification of assets, characterizing equity awards, post-separation accounting, tracing of separate and/or community assets, etc. She has been designated as a joint neutral expert in litigation matters, acted as a financial neutral in collaborative cases, and assisted as a forensic accountant in mediation matters.

Forensic Accounting & Consulting: Detailed analysis of accounting records and investigation into accounting practices and procedures to quantify misappropriations, embezzlement and fraud.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2017 to Present	Addleman & Associates Director
2010 to 2017	Gelman LLP (Orange County) Manager
2008 to 2009	Alvarez & Marsal (London) Associate
2003 to 2008	BDO Seidman / BDO Stoy Hayward (New York and London) Senior

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Accounting and Finance, New York University - Stern, New York, NY.

LICENSES AND PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Certified Public Accountant (CPA) and AICPA
Certified Divorce Financial Analyst (CDFA®) and IDFA
Certified Valuation Analyst (CVA) and NACVA
Certified Fraud Examiner (CFE) and ACFE
Collaborative Divorce Solutions of Orange County (Board Member)
Collaborative Practice California (Board Member)
International Academy of Collaborative Professionals (IACP)

[San Diego](#) | [Orange County](#) | [Los Angeles](#) | [San Francisco](#)

www.addlemancpas.com